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INFORMATION RELEASE 
 

 

Subject: Motor vehicle collisions                                    Date: 11/02/2010 

 

From:  Sgt David Campbell                                             Case #: 101102-012, 013, 014  

 

 

Summary: 

 

On 11/02/2010, at approximately 5:31 PM, the Juneau Police Department received a 

report of a three car motor vehicle collision on Egan Drive near the McNugget 

Intersection.  There were no injures and one drive was cited for Fail to Maintain a 

Safe Distance. 

 

While JPD officers were dealing with the incident, two more separate motor vehicle 

collisions occurred in the same area.  The second collision involved two vehicles and 

one driver was cited for Fail to Maintain a Safe Distance.  The third collision 

involved two vehicles and one drive was cited for Fail to Maintain a Safe Distance. 

 

No injures were reported in any of the three collisions.   

 

Egan Drive outbound was shut down between Fred Meyer and the McNugget 

intersection.  The roadway was opened at approximately 6:39 PM. 

 

Drivers are reminded to maintain a safe distant between vehicles to avoid collisions.  

 

 

 

 
 

 
All factual allegations contained in this release are based upon preliminary investigation and are subject to change or 

clarification as the investigation continues.    Any charges reported in this release are merely accusations and all 

persons named in this release are presumed innocent unless and until proven guilty.  

 

*** END OF STATEMENT *** 
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